

PTO Executive Committee
MEETING MINUTES
December 7, 2021 at 1:30pm

Shannon Holt called the meeting to order at 1:32pm.

Karon Staples presented her notes from the Legislative Forum that she attended. It was the 17th annual meeting between Mountain Brook and Vestavia. Karon, Shannon Holt and Christy Christian found this meeting to be extremely beneficial and informative. Senator Jacob Waggoner, Senator Dan Roberts, Representative Jim Carros, Representative David Wheeler, and Representative David Faulkner were there to give the school districts insight on what was happening in Montgomery. Some of the topics that they spoke on were increased funding this year for all of the schools, the Alabama Literacy Act that goes into effect this year, a possible lottery, and the Numeracy Act that is coming in a year or two.

David Faulkner came to our meeting and presented Crestline with a check for \$2,500. He informed us on the Alabama education budget and how they are being good stewards of our tax dollars. They plan for all education employees to have a pay raise. He mentioned that they had given \$40,000 to pickle ball courts at Crestline.

Shannon called for a motion to approve the minutes from the November 2021 PTO Executive Committee Meeting. Ann Bailey White motioned to approve. Katie Bee Marshall seconded the motion.

Thames Schoenvogel joined our meeting and presented the PTO Slate for 2022-2023:

- President- Ann Bailey White
- President Elect- Dawson Cooper
- Treasurer- Katie Bee Marshall
- Treasurer Elect- Tyler Buck
- Secretary- Mary Beasley Kohn
- VP Communication- Calee Yoe
- VP Fund Development- Emilia Osorio
- VP Volunteers- Harris McCloud
- VP Technology- Jessica Donald
- Parliamentarian- Taylor Brown
- Immediate Past President- Shannon Holt

Shannon called for a motion to approve the PTO Slate for 2022-2023. Meredith Waldrop motioned to approve. Katie Bee Marshall seconded the motion. All PTO Board members voted and the slate passed. The slate will be announced via E-News in January 2022, posted on the website and voted on by the PTO Membership at the General Meeting in February.

Stacy Townsend presented the Financial Update. The current ServisFirst balance is \$137,894.30.

Shannon Holt presented Committee Updates:

- The Book Fair- \$777 went to Brookville and \$29,500 in sales. That money will go directly to the library.
- Grand Circle Picnic- It was a huge success!. Katie Clinton did a wonderful job and Shannon received great feedback.
- Brookville Holiday Helpers- It is going well, but we are a little behind where we were last year. They will deliver on Friday.
- Jingle Jam- It will be similar to last year. Ann Bailey White will take it on this year.
- Boosterthon- It will take place in February and all money raised will go to the lunchroom.

Shannon Holt presented Other Business:

- Thanksgiving happies for staff- Shannon received so many emails about this. The teachers were happy with the bundt cakes.
- Spelling Bee Winners- Trent Boehme and Reid Samuels. Trent won \$50 and Reid \$25.
- Custodian and Lunch Staff Holiday Gifts- Each employee will receive \$500.
- Staff Holiday Luncheon- This will take place on Friday and we will serve them Taziki's in the auditorium.

Shannon Holt presented Other Upcoming Events:

- December 9th- 6th Grade Student Council Holiday Helpers Delivery
- December 10th- Staff Holiday Luncheon
- December 14th- Jingle Jam
- December 17th- Last day of school and dismiss at 2pm
- January 3rd- Blood Drive in honor of the Law Enforcement Appreciation Day
- January 5th- School resumes for students
- January 11th- report cards and cougar reports

The meeting was adjourned at 2:29pm.

Next meeting January 11th at 1:30pm.